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Docket YNo. 50-346

MEMORAMDUM FOR: R, J. Tosnak, Acting Chief, 'echanical Engineering
Sranch, Division of Systems Safety

FROM: D. Pickett, Containment Systems “ranch, Division of
Svetems Safety

THRU: J. Chanaker, Sectfon 3 Leader, Containment “vsters
Zranch, Civision of Sveteme Safety

oy ]

. Latras, Chief, Containment Svstems “ranch, Nivision
of Systems “afety

SUBJECT: ACCEPTARILITY OF POSTULATED LIMITED DISPLACDYEMT P1pe
RUPTURE FOR DAVIS 2ESSE UNIT 1 OEAGTOR CAVITY ANALYSIS

In ‘mendment 39 ("evisfon 23) to the Davis Zesse i!nit 1 Final Safety
inalvsis Report, the anplicant has revised Sha nostulated worst case
reactor caviéy nipe punture from a 14.14-f4< doubla-ended hnt len hHreak
to a B.55-ft< double-ended cold lea break, In section 6.2.1.3.3 nf the
FSAR the anplicang assumes that pipe restrafnts limit the het leq break
sfze to a 7.07-ft< sinale area break. Pleasa adyise the Contaircent
Cystams Sranch of the acceptatfility of the annlicant's rmethed for
determining these reactor coolant system Dreal sizes for a conservative
reactor cavity analysis.
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